
     

August 7, 2025 

Krysia Kubiak, City Solicitor  

City of Pittsburgh 
414 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 
 
Dear Ms. Kubiak 

Re: Waiver 

1. COMPANY: Exponent, Inc.   
            PROJECT: Real Estate Litigation 

 

ORDINANCE 177.06A (2) (iii) consultants associated with anticipated or pending 

litigation, or other agreements required for the administration of the Law Department. 

 
The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds it satisfactory 

to approve the Waiver Request for Exponent, Inc.  

Exponent, Inc. is an American engineering and scientific consulting firm. Exponent has a team 

of scientists, physicians, engineers, and business consultants which performs research. They 

will be providing expert consultation services in claims connected to the Fern Hollow Bridge. 

 

 Sincerely, 

 
Chuck Durham 

Business Diversity Manager 

Office of Mayor Ed Gainey 

 

Cc:  Cameron Crowe  

  

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Scientific


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


